



INFORMATION REDACTED
PURSUANT TO THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT (FOIA), 5 U.S.C.
552(B)(6)

305 West Nationwide Boulevard
Columbus, Ohio 43215
Tel: 614.481.6000
Fax: 614.481.6001
www.cooperelliott.com

Writer's Email:
seana@cooperelliott.com

March 10, 2022

BY EMAIL TRANSMISSION
(ccrg@fcagroup.com)

Attention: Amy
FCA Group
o/b/o Chrysler Automotive

Re: My Clients: [REDACTED]
Chrysler Pacifica Hybrid Safety Recall Z11
VIN No. [REDACTED]
Date of Loss: [REDACTED]

Dear Amy:

Please be advised that this office represents [REDACTED] and their family regarding the injuries and catastrophic damages they suffered as a result of the explosion of their 2017 Chrysler Pacifica Hybrid Minivan on [REDACTED] and total loss of their home and property located at [REDACTED], Ohio [REDACTED].

You requested information related to an inspection of the vehicle. I have forwarded that request on to my client's homeowner's carrier, Liberty Mutual, who I believe will be coordinating any inspections. As counsel for the [REDACTED] family, we obviously need to be included in any inspections.

Please direct all further communication in this case to me. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

[REDACTED]
Sean R. Alto

SRA/kcc